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VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: White, John
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 12:51 PM
To: Paananen, Ron; Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)
Subject: Seattle P-I today

FYI, we called Larry Lange to politely complain about the repeated mischaracterization of 
the tunnel costs, and the completely misleading comparision of integrated elevated and 
bored tunnel costs...

He said he will correct things for future articles.  I am starting to get irritated with 
what starts to look like intentional ignoring of key facts we have previously provided.

John


